

From: Braniff, Mimi A
Sent: Thu, 6 Feb 2025 19:15:25 +0000
To: Lamanna, Isabelle
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting request for Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon Mobil Corporation- Feb. 13th

Izzy-What wonderful news! Yes, we will take the slot! I greatly appreciate the rapid response and you fitting us in.

Is there any issue the Secretary would like Darren to address and do you know who else from DOE may attend the meeting with the Secretary?

Thanks again.
Mimi

Mimi Braniff
Head of Federal Government & Regulatory Affairs
Exxon Mobil Corporation
Cell: (b) (6)

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 1:20 PM
To: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting request for Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon Mobil Corporation- Feb. 13th

Hi Mimi!

I hope you are having a great week so far. My apologies for the delay here, we are tracking several requests and just got our new Secretary in the office yesterday!

Would 11:30am-12pm ET on Thursday, February 13th work for Darren to meet with Secretary Wright?

Thank you and please let us know!

Izzy

From: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 1:18 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Meeting request for Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon Mobil Corporation- Feb. 13th

Hi Izzy- I sent the attached request on Monday, but wanted to make sure you were aware of it as well. Please let me know if there is any further information you may need from my end.

Best, Mimi

Mimi Braniff
Head of Federal Government & Regulatory Affairs
Exxon Mobil Corporation
Cell: (b) (6)

From: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 7:18 PM
To: (b)(6) - Secretary Wright
Subject: Meeting request for Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon Mobil Corporation- Feb. 13th

Good evening- Attached please find a meeting request form on behalf of Darren Woods. Should you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me.

Best, Mimi Braniff

Mimi Braniff
Head of Federal Government & Regulatory Affairs
Exxon Mobil Corporation
Cell: (b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
